
Town of Windham
Planning Department

8 School Road
Windham, ME  04062

voice 207.894.5960 fax 207.892.1916

www.windhamweb.com

MEMO

DATE: March 27, 2014

TO: Windham Town Council
THROUGH: Tony Plante, Town Manager
FROM: Ben Smith, Planning Director
Cc: Rick Jones, Jones Associates

RE: Zoning Amendment Request – Brey property, Tax Map 22; Lot 7

The Town Council discussed this item at the meeting on February 25, 2014.  Rick Jones, of
Jones Associates, was present as the applicant’s representative and Shane Brey, the property
owner, were both in attendance.

At that meeting, the Town Council requested additional mapping to better place this property in
the context of the Town, and the rezoning request in the context of surrounding zones.

New mapping has been provided, and is attached to this memo.  The original staff memo and
submission from the applicant are also attached.

The applicant is requesting that the Town Council forward the zoning amendment request to the
Planning Board for review and recommendation.



Notes:
1. This is not a Survey.
2. Property boundary is based on 
OGIS Parcel Data
3. Zoning Boundaries from the
Town of Windham GIS
4. Lot size: 11.5+/- acres
5. No peatland was observed 
on the Brey property.
6. Wetland Boundaries were 
identified and deelineated by
Jones Associates Inc.
7. Scale 1:1000
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